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Dear Dr. Nevyas:

The Food and Drug Administration (FDA) has reviewed the supplement to your
investigational device exemptions (IDE) application addressing deficiencies in our July 7, 1998
letter regarding myopia and myopia plus astigmatism retreatments and addressing the
deficiency in our letter of May 14, 1998 regarding validation of your glare source for contrast
sensitivity testing. Your supplement proposing an expansion of your study for myopia and
myopia plus astigmatism retreatments is approved. Your supplement regarding contrast
sensitivity testing is conditionally approved. You may continue your investigation at the
institution enrolled in your investigation. Your investigation is limited to 1 institution and
225 subjects: 150 subjects (300 eyes) for low myopia (-0.5 to -6.75 D myopia plus up to -7 D
astigmatism); 50 subjects (100 eyes) for high myopia (- 7 to -15 D with up to -7 D astigmatism);
and, 25 subjects (50 eyes) for enhancements of subjects treated prior to EDE approval (-0.5 to -
15 D myopia with up to -7 D astigmatism).

Since FDA believes this change affects the rights, safety or welfare of the subjects, you must
also obtain institutional review board (ERB) approval before implementing this change in your
investigation (21 CFR 812.35(a)).

This approval is being granted on the condition that, within 45 days from the date of this
letter, you submit information correcting the following deficiency: FDA T)

In the validation of your glare source for the contrast sensitivity study, you tested
subjects at 2.5 cd without glare and at 2.5 cd with glare of 2 lux. The light level of
2.5 cd appears to be appropriate, since a change is demonstrated for the different


